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CERTIFICATE OF ‘LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

EAST Q:UA:BTER Corner of Section 2% Township 139 N. Range 26 w. STHPM
STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of _CASS ' o

At the corner location shown on the skeich:

® On 5/2{3/90 found o 1_174" IRON PIPE, UP 0.6

D left monument a3 found, [J lowered monument, [0 removed monumeni {exploin)

O On — placed o
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East Quarter Corner Section 34, Township 139 Horth, Range 26 Uest

The following offices were contacted faor information regarding
this corner:

1863

1908

1941

1951

1989

Minnesota Secretary of States Office
Landecker—-Stevenson & Assoc. Ine, Private Surveyors
Cass County Suwrveyars 0ffice

Cass County Recorders Office

MH/DOT

Crow Wing County Surveyars Office

Uidseth, Smith, & Holting, Private Surveyors

The United States Government Land Bffice established this
corner. A post was set and two tie trees marked.

John Eurc located an original bearing tree. Set a stake to
mark the corner using the ariginal bearing tree. Ho ties
noted.

Jack Curo surveyed parts of Government Lot 4 and records
this corner. His survey notes that there are monuments
651.467 and 1301.46”south of the East 1/4 Corner along the
east line of Government Lot 4.

MH/D0T located an iraon pipe at the corner. They recorded
a distance to the centerline of State Highway #6 as 1102.47°
as measured along the 1/4 1line, with an angle of 54728~
measured between the centerline and the 1/ line.

The DHR Bureau of Engineering found a 1 1/4" iron pipe in
the area of the corner. Ho original evidence was located.
The pipe is on an East-lUest pouwer line and on a Horth-South
cut line. The BOE recovered iron pipes 650.99° and 1300.99"
south of the possible East 1/4 corner. The found iron pipe
is 1103.20" east of the centerline of State Highway & and
the angle made by the highuway CL and the 1/4 line is
54°21*38".

After reviewing the available evidence the BHR chose to accept
the iron pipe as the perpetuation of the corners location.



